
Branch Manager 

Material Licensing Branch 

Region III 

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 

Lisle, Illinois 60532 

4/14/2014 

Re: License# 24-16097-01 (Lincoln University of Missouri) 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
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Lincoln University has been issued the above license (24-16097-01) for five year duration (April 

2012- May 31, 2017). Although we have purchased the material and planned to use radioactive 

labeling in the current project experiment, which was not eventuated due to a various factors, 

such as resource and grant limitations. Therefore, with consultations of inspection officer (Ryan 

Craffey) and advice from your branch staff, we have decided to request to modify our current 

license to 'stand by or storage' status until an active use of radioactive materials on the site 

again. 

Thank you for consideration of this request. 

Regards. 

Sincerely, 

Tumen Wuliji {PhD), RSO 

RECEIVED APR 2 ., 2014 
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DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES 

1 07 FOSTER HALL 

904 CHESTNUT STREET 

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 6510 I 
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